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February 1, 2001

Mr. Anthony Narducci
76 South Laura Street
Jacksonville, FL 32202-3433

Re: Docket No. 001150-TC

Dear Mr. Narducci:

This is a follow up to your $50 settlement offer to resolve the above docket. Commission
records show that the 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF), which was due January 30, has not
been received. The 2000 return is attached. Since the 2000 fee is now past due, penalty and interest
charges are applicable. Please complete the 2000 return and send it, along with full payment, to the
Commission by February 16. The docket number should be written on your check.

In addition, to be consistent with prior Commission decisions, I cannot recommend acceptance
of your $50 proposal. This means that you have three options. The first is to write the Commission
a letter and amend your previous settlement offer to increase the proposed settlement amount to
$100. Your amended settlement should include the docket number, a statement that you wish to
increase the proposed settlement amount to $100, and a statement that all other elements in your
October 19 settlement are reaffirmed. If you choose this option, [ will write a recommendation to
accept your settlement offer (after the amendment and the 2000 fee has been received).

The second option is to pursue your $50 settlement offer by producing additional
documentation to support your case. If you choose this option and in order for me to recommend
acceptance of the offer, you must supplement the documentation (check register) that you mailed
a check and the 1999 RAF return on March 31, but which was never received by the Commissigg!
One suggestion is a copy of your bank statements showing that the check number never cleared yOFy
bank. Until the additional documentation is received and reviewed, I cannot advise you if I wg,}l
recommend acceptance or denial of the proposal.
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The third option is to pursue the $50 settlement without providing the additioral
documentation to support your case. If you choose this option, I would write a recommendationzo
deny your settlement offer. If the Commissioners approved this recommendation, then the $500 f"“ e
previously imposed would be reinstated.
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Mr. Anthony Narducci
Page 2
February 1, 2001

Please respond no later than February 16, 2001, by writing Ms. Blanca Bay6, Director;
Division of Records and Reporting, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.,
Tallahassee, FL.  32399-0850. The docket number should be listed on any check and
correspondence.

[ attempted to call you at the telephone number on file in the Master Commission Directory.
However, the person at Humana advised that you no longer work there and would not provide us
with your home telephone number. Rule 25-24.520, Florida Administrative Code, provides that
certificate holders must provide the Commission with any change in its liaison, address, and
telephone numbers within 10 days of a change. Therefore, when you respond to this letter, please
update your address and phone numbers.

If you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850)
413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Psetac ol

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance

Enclosure

cc: Docket No. 001050-TC (w/o attachment)
Division of Legal Services (Banks) (w/o attachment)



